Muhammad Tahir Lakhiar

Assistant Professor

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: tahir@nbc.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

LinkedIn: https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-tahir-16b73912a/



2019 - 2019

2019 - 2023

About

Lecturer

Lab Engineer

NUST Balochistan Campus

NUST Balochistan Campus

Dr. Muhammad Tahir Lakhiar is working as Assistant Professor in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Muhammad Tahir Lakhiar has a PhD in Structural engineering. Dr. Muhammad Tahir Lakhiar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Structural engineering Monash University , Australia	2020 - 2023
MS in Civil Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia , Malaysia	2017 - 2019
BS in civil engineering Mehran University of Engineering & Technology , Pakistan	2013 - 2016
Experience	
Assistant Professor NUST Balochistan Campus	2024- Present
Assistant Professor NUST Balochistan Campus	2023 - 2023
Lecturer NUST Balochistan Campus	2020 - 2019
Lecturer NUST Balochistan Campus	2019 - 2020